OPEN MEETING MINUTES

WAUKESHA COUNTY TEMPORARY CHAPTER 980 COMMITTEE MEETING AUGUST 21, 2019

Members Present: Antwayne Robertson, Angela Serwa, Jason Popp, William Seymour, Jason Furth, Dale Shaver (1:08 p.m.), Erik Weidig (1:09 p.m.)

Members Absent:

Staff Present:

Guests: Jim Landwehr

The meeting was called to order by Chair Antwayne Robertson, Director WCDHHS, at 1:04 p.m. with a quorum of the Committee present.

Motion to approve the minutes of the August 7, 2019 meeting by Popp, second by Serwa. Motion carried 5-0.

Robertson reported attempted communication with the Mukwonago Police Chief requesting assistance with this placement and there has been no response. Robertson spoke via telephone with a Mukwonago Administrative Assistant this morning and then forwarded the information via email to an officer. A Sergeant will follow up next week. Serwa explained that the 980 Committee is required to consult with law enforcement, but law enforcement is not required to respond. Robertson will follow up with Mukwonago Police Department; also determine who from that PD is able to address this task in the chief's absence.

There are two interested vendors, but need to complete the law enforcement property clearance assessment. Serwa indicated this process may be new to smaller police departments.

Fruth will continue the process of property search on a weekly basis and forward any new addresses to Robertson who then will notify law enforcement. Fruth reported that on a second run, five properties were identified and four had active offers.

Discussed talk of a proposed legislative change to add home schooling as a buffer. Weidig reported no movement on legislative bills at this time, but here is another proposed change to the 1500 foot requirement.

Serwa attended a notification meeting last week and heard of proposed changes in the language to force the 980 Committee to outreach local authorities, such as town chair, alderman, when a property has been identified.

Weidig gave an update of the August 16 status conference in this matter with Judge Ramirez. The same parties appeared, including the individual's parents. Weidig updated the court on the Chapter 980 efforts to date. The court seemed appreciative of the efforts. The court set another status hearing for August 29 at which Weidig will provide a Chapter 980 update. The court has requested that the Chapter 980 Committee provide a letter summarizing all efforts associated to locating a residence for the individual.

Discussed the request by the defendant's mother to acquire access to the mapping system. Weidig will continue to work with the defendant's mother who has provided addresses of homes that have subsequently been checked. Some training and other issues were discussed if access to the database was given to the mother. The decision was made to provide a static paper map of areas to meet the defendant's mother's request. This paper map will be provided to Weidig in time to share with the defendant's mother on August 29.

Schedule next meeting prior to August 29. Keep interested vendors updated in the process. Update on new properties run for Weidig to have available on August 29. The deadline to submit the report from the 980 Committee is August 29.

Robertson moved to adjourn, second by Serwa at 1:24 p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Julie Bartelt.

Minutes approved: Antwayne Robertson

Chair

Director WCDHHS

Date: August 26, 2019